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Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

From: Spitzig, Erica M. <ESpitzig@taftlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:37 PM
To: r5hearingclerk; MacMillan-Sanchez, Ariel (she/her/hers); Coyle, Ann
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Short, Thomas; Fiala, Zachary; 

Greaves, William; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Gortner, Ed; Merick, Sima; 
jeffrey.beattie; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bridgestone Research, LLC (Akron, 
Ohio) Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0009 and EPCRA-05-2023-0011

Ms. Grange, 
Confirming receipt.  Thank you. 
 
Erica 
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Erica M. Spitzig 
Partner 
ESpitzig@taftlaw.com 
Dir: 513.357.9310   |   Cell: 513.633.2519 
Tel: 513.381.2838   |   Fax: 513.381.0205 
425 Walnut Street, Suite 1800 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-3957 

 
Taft Bio 
Download vCard 
taftlaw.com 
 

 
 

This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If 
you are not an intended recipient, use and disclosure of this message are prohibited. If you received this transmission in 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Spitzig, Erica M. <ESpitzig@taftlaw.com>; MacMillan‐Sanchez, Ariel (she/her/hers) 
<MacmillanSanchez.Ariel@epa.gov>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov> 
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James <entzminger.james@epa.gov>; 
Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El‐Zein, Jason <el‐zein.jason@epa.gov>; Short, Thomas <short.thomas@epa.gov>; 
Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William <greaves.william@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene 
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Gortner, Ed 
<ed.gortner@epa.ohio.gov>; Merick, Sima <smerick@dps.ohio.gov>; jeffrey.beattie <jeffrey.beattie@epa.ohio.gov>; 
Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov> 
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bridgestone Research, LLC (Akron, Ohio) Docket 
numbers: CERCLA‐05‐2023‐0009 and EPCRA‐05‐2023‐0011 
 
Dear Ms. Spitzig, 
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The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. I 
have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email. 
 
Thank you, 
Juliane Grange 
 
Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
Planning and Administrative Staff 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

Phone 312‐886‐9868 
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov 
 
 


